
We really had 
a fun time while 

learning math 
and improving our 

reading.

—RFP group

SESSION 17

WAIT AND REFLECT 

OBJECTIVE: Students articulate some of their learning. 

Reflect on the project. Help participants think back on the process. 

Ask questions like:

•	 Was the project harder or easier than you thought it would be? 

•	 What was harder? What was easier?

•	 What might you do differently next time? 

•	 What did you learn most about?

Use assessment and reflection tools as appropriate (see Part III).

SESSION 16

DUE DATE!

OBJECTIVE: Students practice adhering to due dates.

Help students submit the proposal to arrive by the due date.

We hope that all of the things we needed to 

do we did. We had a good time doing this. 

We hope we did it right.

—RFP group
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